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PERSONAL PROPERTY & PENALTY PROTEST FORM
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This form must be recelved within thirty (30) days after the date of your notice by the Assessor. Returh to the County

Glerk, 435 N. Park, Courthouse Room 102, Fromont NE 68026, word\equalipantlorm.doc

Equalization prior to thelr action on your protest to provide - IFor Assessor’'s use only:
additional Informatlon other than what-you have presented
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Susan Severson

From: Danny L. Connerly <dlconnerly@wholestonefarms.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:45 PM

To: Susan Severson

Cc: Adam G. Denker

Subject: RE: BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY RETURN - Review report
Attachments: 2022 NE Property Tax Depreciation.pdf

Importance: High

Here you go - let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Danny Connerly

Corporate Controller

p: 402-753-3236

m: 402-202-6114

e: dlconnerly@wholestonefarms.com
900 S Platte Ave.

Fremont, NE 68025
www.wholestonefarms.com

From: Susan Severson <susan.severson@dodgecounty.ne.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:56 AM

To: Danny L. Connerly <dlconnerly@wholestonefarms.com>
Subject: BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY RETURN - Review report
Importance: High

The attached is what we have on file for equipment from 2021 filings by Nick Heimer with your company. IF, by chance
something was sent in | do not have a copy of it here for 2022. These are always sent out in January and due May 1st of
every year.

| appreciate your help on getting this filed!
Thank you,

Susan Schaller (Severson)

Dodge County Assessor's Office

Fremont, Ne.

PH. 402-727-3916

Susan.severson@dodgecounty.ne.gov

This message and any included attachments are from Wholestone Farms and its affiliates and are intended only for the

addressee. The message may contain privileged, confidential, trade-secret protected, and/or proprietary information
intended only for the person(s) named. Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of such
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File with the county
assossor on or before
May 1, or a penally
will be assessed.

Tax Yaar

Personal Property Return

Nebraska Net Book Value
« Attach all supporiing schedules

2022
County Name
Dodge County, NE

Failure to timely report all personal property on this return will result in a forfeiture of the exemption
under the Personal Property Tax Relief Act for the personal property not timely reported on this return.

Name of Proparty Owner Telaphone Number Tax Disteict
Wholestone Farms [| LLC 236
Streel or Other Malling Address Property Type Fracinct or Township
900 S Piatte Ave COM
City Stale Zip Codea County ID or Scheduio Number
Fremont NE 68025-6232 000034060
Address of Proparly_t'ﬁ different Inan above) City Slate Zip Code Legal Dascriplion
Commercial
| Totals Toxable Vaiue |
1 Commercial and Industriat property total (from schedule). ..... ... e e 1 49,312,710
2 Agricultural machinery and equipment total (from schedulg) . ... 2
3 TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE befare examptions (total of ines 1 and2).. ... ... T e 3 49,312,710

Describe eny leased or conslgned property In your custody, and tist the name and address of the lessor or ownar.
Descriptlon of Property Name and Address of Leagor or Owner

Under penalties of law, | declare that | have examined thig relurn, including any altached schedules, and o the best of my knowledge and bolief, it
ia correct and compiota.

Please complete this return and file with the county assessor’s office. Your county assessor may require a copy
of your federal depreciation worksheet, if applicable.

sign oo — =
h b 711122 ‘ BT TH1122
erer Signature of Proparty Owner Date Signalur parer Date
Corporate Controller 4027533236 4027533236
Title Daytime Phong Number Dayfime Phone Number

dlconnerly@wholestonefarms.com
Emall Address

diconnerly@wholestonefarms.com

Email Addrass

"For County Assessor's Use On

“Total personal properly. vaiue exemptad.under
Property Tax Refis As

’ Slgnature of County Assassor Dale

96-173-1690 Rav, 12-2018 Supsrssdas 68-173-1068 Rev. 122018 Authorlzed by Neb. Rev. Stat, § 771228



Personal Property Schedule — Nebraska Net Book Value

« Attach as many schedules as necessary to your Nobraska Personal Property Return.
« Retaln a copy for your recoris,

Name or Personat Propeity Relurn For Tax Year

Wholestone Farms i LLC

2022

Type of Praperty
(Cck oniy box.)

You may [nclude more than one item on a line ONLY when ltems were
placed In service In the same calendar year and have the same recovery period.

(A} vorr ¢ (0 {E} Notopok | Net Book faxabis Vatue

acein U] aoieeagis | Pedod | DU | v oo

Fork Trucks 2019 1511 783,093 5 41.65%s 326,168
Machinety - Other 2019 |739| 11488410 7 55.13% 6,333,560
Machinery - Other 2019 | B 298,927 7 55.13% 164,798
Motors 2019 |44 317,081 7 55.13% 174,807
Pumps 2019 |28 153,941 7 55.13% 84,868
Scaies 2019 |18 226,205 7 55.13% 124,707
Batteries 2018 |15 32,567 7 55.13% 17,954
Moveable Equipment 2019 |86 615,020 7 55.13% 338,061
IT Equipment - Other (Data&Phone System) 2019 |29 101,105 5 41.65% 42,110
Office/Cther (Defibrillators) 2019 | 1 4,760 7 55.13% 2,624
CQ2 Stunning Equipment 2020 |40 3,602,746 7 70.16% 2,527,687
Carcass Cooler Equipment 2020 | Q 1,519,826 7 70.16% 1,066,310
Lockers-Office Renovation 2020 1725 261,599 7 70.16% 183,538
Fumniture/Fixiures-Office Renovation 2020 |90 951,122 7 70.16% 667,307
Equipment-Office Renovation 2020 | 1 249 848 7 70.16% 175,293
Appliances-Office Renovation 2020 1 6 64,077 7 70.16% 44,956
Machinery- Other 2020 | 3 93,130 7 70.16% 65,340
IT Equipment- Office/Other 2020 | 4 417,993 5 59.50% 248,708
Pumps 2021 | 38 2,015,000 7 89.29% 1,799,194
Machinery- Other 2021 |208] 39,002,821 7 89.29%] 34,905,980
0.00% 0

o o . 5 sl B P Fapy o .......| 3 $4912.710

1 1

Schedule Number of

Aulhorized by Nab. Rev, Slat, § 77-122¢

969581989 Rev, 12.2018 Supérsedas 98-158.1898 Rav. 12-2013



Notice of
Penaity and Interest on Personal Property

Wams
WHOLESTONE FARMS LL.C
Shront of Clher Malling Address
900 S PLATTE AVE
Clty Slate Zip Coda Counly Name
FREMONT NE 68025 DODGE
Your 2022 Personal Property Return was received on the 7TH day of JULY , 2022 .

Pursuant to Neb. Rev, Stat. § 77-1229, the last date for filing a personal propeity return with the county assessor is
May 1 of each year.

Pursuant to Neb. Rev, Stat, § 77-1233.04, the following penalty has been applied:

[1 10% of the tax due on the value ndded after May 1 and on or before June 30 of the year the property was
required to be reported; or
@ 25% of the tax due on the value added on or after July 1 of the year the property was required to be 1'eported'.
If applicable, interest will be assessed on both the tax and the penalty from the date of delinquency of the tax, at the
statutory rafe of 9, until paid. The date of delinquency is stated on yout personal property tax statement.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact the DODGE
County Assessor’s office at_402-727-3816-SUSAN

Addross or Phone Numboer

sigh .\ A (husahiid

h ere’ St CoUnty Assessor Dale

County Name

Instructions

Appeal Rights and Procedures. If you wish o protest the penalties and interest imposed, you must file a written
protest with the county board of equalization within 30 days of the date of this notice, The action of the county board
of equalization, in an appeal of the penalties imposed, is limited to correcting penalties which were wrongly imposed
or incorrectly calcutated. The county board of equalization has no authority to waive or reduce any penalty which was
correctly imposed and calculated, If you do not file a protest in a timely manner, this penalty and interest assessment
is final, due, and owing, :

90-197-2000 Hov, 12-2043 Suporsodos 80-107-2600 Rev, §-2012 Aulhorized by Neb. Rev, Slal, § 77-1233.08




